ARIZONA STATE LEGISLATURE

LEGISLATIVE GOVERNMENTAL MALL COMMISSION
Minutes of Meeting
Wednesday, September 15, 2004 — 3:30 PM
Senate Hearing Room 1

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Tom Knapp, Chair Representative Bob Robson
Senator Jim Waring Joy Rich

Tom Smith (former State Senator) LeRoy Brady

Roger Burna (for Betsey Bayless) Heidi Birch

David Richert

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Kevin DeMenna
Thomas Chapman
Donald Keuth, Jr.

STAFF PRESENT:
Courtney Riddle, House Majority Assistant Research Analyst
Nadine Sapien, Senate Government Committee Research Analyst

Chairman Knapp called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and attendance was noted.
He stated that Mr. Keuth had a conflict, but will try to attend the meeting.

Status of Memorials in Wesley Bolin Plaza

Emerson Stiles, Arizona Department of Administration (DOA), gave a presentation
on the status of memorials in Wesley Bolin Plaza. He distributed a handout outlining
the 24 existing memorials and the 4 memorials in various stages being pursued
(Attachment A). He noted there would be space to include additional memorials in the
future, but there are no immediate plans at this time. He indicated that trees would
need to be removed in some instances. Mr. Stiles remarked that there is an additional
wall space that could accommodate a large number of small memorial plaques.

Senator Smith commented he has been working with Faye Myles of DOA to devise a
plan to improve the appearance of Wesley Bolin Plaza. He said she is going to submit
a plan and timeline to improve the appearance of the Plaza so it will be a “place of
pride”. Chairman Knapp commented that it formerly was the policy of the Commission
to adjourn a meeting to view the space prior to approving a memorial. He said although
it is beneficial to view a site, it is not a policy requirement of the Commission to do so.

In response to Senator Smith, Mr. Stiles stated that the only memorial that has been
approved to date is the Enduring Freedom memorial. He noted that the other
memorials are in preliminary stages, and the sponsors are not quite prepared to present
those memorials to the Commission.

L egidlative Governmental Mall Commission

September 15, 2004
Page 1



Chairman Knapp referred to the Navajo Code Talkers memorial and indicated that he
met with their legislative leader and attended some of their meetings. He said it is his
recollection that the Navajo leaders are purchasing a piece that has already been cast
for another location. He said they are still involved in fundraising. Mr. Stiles responded
that he had a discussion with one of their representatives and there are two statutes.
He said the statute that has already been cast is available for viewing in Window Rock.

Capitol Complex Parking Capacity

John Webster, DOA, gave a presentation on the Capitol Parking Summary proposal
and distributed a handout including a diagram outlining the parking spaces (Attachment
B). He explained the lots and parking spaces as outlined in the handout and said the
diagram is available in email format by request. He noted that 113 new visitor spaces
have been created in the surface level of the 151 North 18" Avenue garage that was
built for the Department of Health Services employees.

Chairman Knapp wanted to know if there had been problems with parking. Mr. Webster
said he had received an email requesting this information. Ms. Sapien responded that
Mr. DeMenna had requested the information. Chairman Knapp asked whether there is
a perception of a parking problem. Mr. Webster responded that parking problems
sometimes occur during legislative sessions. Chairman Knapp noted the first sentence
of the Capitol Parking Summary “to not overbuild parking,” and questioned the reason
for additional parking spaces particularly when the focus has been on encouraging
mass transit.

Representative Robson suggested that perhaps it could be noted when encountering a
full parking lot that visitors have options to park in other lots nearby.

Capitol Complex Traffic and Security Modifications

Mr. Webster presented an update on security including the 18" Drive improvements.
He said the major portion of the funds required for the project came from a risk
management grant. He explained the changes involved with this project as outlined in
the handout distributed (Attachment C). He said other improvements involved installing
bollards, and rearranging of the striping in the parking lot to make it more user friendly.

Chairman Knapp wanted to know how the signage is controlled in the parking lots. Mr.
Webster responded the parking lots are controlled by DOA. Mr. Webster said the
suggestion by Representative Robson is a good one provided there are funds available
to handle the appropriate signage.

Chairman Knapp commented that no action is required today by the Commission and
thanked DOA staff for presenting the information.

Senator Smith suggested that when members want to go directly to an agency to make
a request, the Chairman should be notified in advance of any such action as a matter of
L egidlative Governmental Mall Commission

September 15, 2004
Page 2



courtesy. Ms. Sapien responded that the request was made for an August meeting
agenda; however, the Commission did not meet in August so the item was placed on
the September agenda.

Public Testimony
There was no public testimony.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy L. DeMichele
Committee Secretary

(Tapes and attachments on file in the Secretary of the Senate’s Office/Resource Center, Room 115.)

L egidlative Governmental Mall Commission
September 15, 2004
Page 3




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.7
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /sRGB
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /ArialUnicodeMS
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


